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From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "Terry Hamberg"; "Jana Stoner"; "Megan Woodruff"; "legals@kvnews.com"
Subject: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - (Publishing) Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 3:13:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation NOA Legal.doc
SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation NOA Legal.pdf

Good afternoon!
 
Please see attached notice and publish as requested.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Vantage Culvert Installation (SE-21-00026)

Applicant: IMHI, LLC, Mark Johnson

Authorized Agent: SCI Alliance, Dan Ireland

Location: Tax parcel# 930933 located on Wayne Street, approximately 0.03 miles northeast of the intersection of Wayne Street and Main Street in Vantage, in a portion of Sections 19 & 20, Township 17N, Range 23E, bearing Assessor’s Map# 17-23-19050-0129 in Kittitas County.

Proposal: The applicant, IMHI, LLC is proposing to fill in an existing coulee by connecting an existing 72” corrugated metal pipe with two existing 36” reinforced concrete pipes located under Wayne Street.  Catch basin structures will be used to connect the dissimilar sized structures.  The existing coulee will be filled with offsite material and compacted to a finished grade.  The finished grade will be seeded with native seed mix and erosion control prevention measures will be applied.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and application file may be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926. The file can also be viewed online at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx navigating to “Miscellaneous SEPA,” then to the application number “SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation”.

Written Comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas County Community Development Services no later than Friday November 19, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., after which a SEPA threshold determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act).  A Determination of Non-Significance is expected to be issued.  A copy of this subsequent threshold determination will be available to the public upon request. 


Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact Rachael Stevie (509) 962-7637; email at rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Notice of Application:

Thursday, November 4, 2021

Application Received:

Monday, October 25, 2021

Publication Date:

Thursday, November 4, 2021

Publish:  Northern Kittitas County Tribune:
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
 
Location: Tax parcel# 930933 located on Wayne Street, approximately 0.03 miles northeast of 
the intersection of Wayne Street and Main Street in Vantage, in a portion of Sections 19 & 20, 
Township 17N, Range 23E, bearing Assessor’s Map# 17-23-19050-0129 in Kittitas County. 
 
Proposal: The applicant, IMHI, LLC is proposing to fill in an existing coulee by connecting an 
existing 72” corrugated metal pipe with two existing 36” reinforced concrete pipes located under 
Wayne Street.  Catch basin structures will be used to connect the dissimilar sized structures.  The 
existing coulee will be filled with offsite material and compacted to a finished grade.  The 
finished grade will be seeded with native seed mix and erosion control prevention measures will 
be applied. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and application file may be 
viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, 
Ellensburg, WA  98926. The file can also be viewed online at 
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx navigating to “Miscellaneous SEPA,” 
then to the application number “SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation”. 
 
Written Comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas County Community 
Development Services no later than Friday November 19, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., after which a 
SEPA threshold determination will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental 
Policy Act).  A Determination of Non-Significance is expected to be issued.  A copy of this 
subsequent threshold determination will be available to the public upon request.  
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact Rachael Stevie (509) 962-7637; email at 
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us. 
 
Notice of Application:  Thursday, November 4, 2021 
Application Received:  Monday, October 25, 2021 
Publication Date:  Thursday, November 4, 2021 
 
Publish:  Northern Kittitas County Tribune: Thursday, November 4, 2021            
              Daily Record     Thursday, November 4, 2021 
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
To: Ryan McAllister; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Toni Berkshire; Jesse Cox; Holly Erdman; Lisa Lawrence; Patti

Stacey; Candie Leader; "Yakama Nation - Enviromental Review"; "Corrine Camuso"; "jessica_lally@yakama.com";
Noah Oliver; Casey Barney; "kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov"; "Jim Matthews"; "barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov"; "DOE -
gcle"; "White, Lori (ECY)"; "formerorchards@ecy.wa.gov"; "wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov"; "Downes, Scott G (DFW)";
"WDFW - Jennifer Nelson"; "Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW)"; "SEPA (DAHP)"; "James E Brooks Library - Jorgenja";
"James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk"; Mike Flory; Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin; "Mau, Russell E (DOH)";
"rivers@dnr.wa.gov"; "Early, Shane (DNR)"; "sepacenter@dnr.wa.gov"; "eric.keller@dnr.wa.gov";
"martin.mauney@dnr.wa.gov"; "Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)"; "Hendrix, Leah D";
"mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil"; "Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil"; "brian.p.tyhuis.civ@us.navy.mil";
"lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org"; "monty_sabin@ksd403.org"; "ken.graham@parks.wa.gov"; "Guy Moura (HSY)";
"Aren Orsen (HSY)"; "sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com"; "matt.boast@kittitaspud.com";
"ken.edward@kittitaspud.com"; "kdkistler@bpa.gov"; "klarned@fs.fed.us"; "Jacob Prilucik"

Cc: "mj67johnson@gmail.com"; "dan.ireland@scjalliance.com"; Jeremy Johnston; Kelly Bacon (CD); Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:24:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation NOA Memo.pdf
SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation SEPA Checklist.pdf

Good morning,
 
CDS is requesting comments on the following SEPA application: SE-21-00026 – Vantage Culvert
Installation.  Links to the file materials can be found below.  Kittitas County anticipates issuing a
DNS  for this project application and is using the optional SEPA process.   The comment period will
end Friday, November 19, 2021.  CDS will assume your agency does not wish to provide comment if
not received by this date.  Please contact me directly with any questions or issues accessing the
materials.
 
SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Internal Access
 
SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - External Access
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


 
                                                                                                                                                                         


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


 
NOTICE OF APPLICATION 


 
Notice of Application:  Thursday, November 4, 2021 
Application Received:  Monday, October 25, 2021 
 
Project Name (File Number):  Vantage Culvert Installation (SE-21-00026) 
 
Applicant: IMHI, LLC, Mark Johnson 
 
Authorized Agent:  SCI Alliance, Dan Ireland 
 
Location: Tax parcel# 930933 located on Wayne Street, approximately 0.03 miles northeast of the 
intersection of Wayne Street and Main Street in Vantage, in a portion of Section 19 & 20, Township 17N, 
Range 23E, bearing Assessor’s Map# 17-23-19050-0129 in Kittitas County. 
 
Proposal: The applicant, IMHI, LLC is proposing to fill in an existing coulee by connecting an existing 72” 
corrugated metal pipe with two existing 36” reinforced concrete pipes located under Wayne Street.  Catch 
basin structures will be used to connect the dissimilar sized structures.  The existing coulee will be filled with 
offsite material and compacted to a finished grade.  The finished grade will be seeded with native seed mix 
and erosion control prevention measures will be applied. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and application file may be viewed at 
Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926. The 
file can also be viewed online at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx navigating to 
“Miscellaneous SEPA,” then to the application number “SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation 
 
Written Comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas County Community Development 
Services no later than Friday November 19, 2021 at 5:00 p.m., after which a SEPA threshold determination 
will be issued pursuant to 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act).  A Determination of Non-
Significance is expected to be issued.  A copy of this subsequent threshold determination will be available to 
the public upon request.   
 
Required Permits: SEPA 
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Rachael Stevie (509) 962-7637; email at 
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us. 
 



https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx
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
Significance is expected to be issued using the Optional DNS Process under WAC 197-11-355.  This may be 
the only opportunity to comment on the environmental impacts of this proposal.  A copy of this subsequent 
threshold determination will be available to the public upon request.   
 
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














From: Downes, Scott G (DFW)
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW); Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Notice of Application WDFW Comments
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 2:04:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Rachel,
Thank you for the opportunity to review. Based on the review, it appears this work is either within or
has effects on Schnebly Coulee. Schnebly Coulee is a seasonal stream of the state and directly flows
into the Columbia soon after this work area downstream. Due to these circumstances, Washington
Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW) requests a site visit for this proposal to determine if a
Hydraulic Project Approval is necessary. Please set up a meeting with the applicant and WDFW to
determine if an HPA is needed and if WDFW determines that an HPA is needed, we will request that
they apply for an HPA permit from WDFW prior to any work in or around the water course.
 
Thanks,
 
Scott
Scott Downes
Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program
1701 South 24th Ave
Yakima, WA  98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Office-509-457-9307
Cell-509-607-3578
 
 
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:24 AM
To: Ryan McAllister <ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire
<toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox <jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman
<Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey
<patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation -
Enviromental Review <enviroreview@yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso
<Corrine_Camuso@yakama.com>; 'jessica_lally@yakama.com' <jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Noah

mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov






From: Holly Erdman
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Jesse Cox
Subject: RE: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:34:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Rachael,
 
Public health has reviewed this application and has no comments or concerns regarding the project.
 
Thank you,
 
Holly Erdman
 

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
Oliver <Noah_Oliver@yakama.com>; Casey Barney <Casey_Barney@Yakama.com>;
kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Jim Matthews <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov;
DOE - gcle <gcle461@ecy.wa.gov>; White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>;
formerorchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov; Downes, Scott G (DFW)
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson <jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Torrey,
Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; James E
Brooks Library - Jorgenja <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk
<nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Mike Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson
<jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell
E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; Early, Shane (DNR)
<Shane.Early@dnr.wa.gov>; sepacenter@dnr.wa.gov; eric.keller@dnr.wa.gov;
martin.mauney@dnr.wa.gov; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; Hendrix, Leah D <lhendrix@usbr.gov>;
mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil; Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil; brian.p.tyhuis.civ@us.navy.mil;
lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; monty_sabin@ksd403.org; ken.graham@parks.wa.gov; 'Guy Moura
(HSY)' <Guy.Moura@colvilletribes.com>; 'Aren Orsen (HSY)' <Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com>;
sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com; ken.edward@kittitaspud.com;
kdkistler@bpa.gov; klarned@fs.fed.us; 'Jacob Prilucik' <SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>
Cc: mj67johnson@gmail.com; dan.ireland@scjalliance.com; Jeremy Johnston
<jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremiah
Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Notice of Application

mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 

KITTITAS COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Community Development Services 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  November 18, 2021 
SUBJECT: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation 

SEPA Application Comments 

• Any work to be performed within the county road right-of-way will require a right-of-way permit 
from Kittitas County Public Works. 

• The applicant has applied for the required grading permit for this project. 
• An access permit is required prior to construction of any access connecting to the county road.  
• Survey: All property corners disturbed or destroyed by this construction shall be replaced by a 

Surveyor licensed to practice in the State of Washington. 
 
Please contact Kittitas County Public Works (509) 962-7523 with any questions. 



From: SEPA (DAHP)
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Guy Moura (HSY); Aren Orsen (HSY); "cbuck@gcpud.org"; Casey Barney; Corrine Camuso; Gregg Kiona; Jessica

Lally; Kate Valdez; Noah Oliver
Subject: RE: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, November 18, 2021 3:06:18 PM
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

 

Hi Rachael,
 
Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and Department
of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation regarding the above
referenced project. These comments are based on the information available at the time of this
review and on behalf of the SHPO in conformance with Washington State law. Should additional
information become available, our assessment may be revised.
 
Our statewide predictive model indicates that there is a high probability of encountering cultural
resources within the proposed project area. However, due to the small footprint of the project, as
well as previous disturbance, DAHP is not requesting a cultural resources survey at this time. We do
ask that you prepare an Inadvertent Discovery Plan (IDP) and prepare construction crews for the
possibility of encountering archaeological material during ground disturbing activities.
 
Please note that the recommendations provided in this letter reflect only the opinions of DAHP. Any
interested Tribes may have different recommendations. We appreciate receiving any
correspondence or comments from Tribes or other parties concerning cultural resource issues that
you receive.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project. Please ensure that the DAHP project
Tracking Number is attached to any future communications about this project. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
All the best,
 
Sydney Hanson, MA (she/her) | Transportation Archaeologist
360.280.7563 (cell) | sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov
 
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov
1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343
 

mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Guy.Moura@colvilletribes.com
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From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "mj67johnson@gmail.com"
Cc: "dan.ireland@scjalliance.com"; Jeremy Johnston
Subject: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Transmittal of Comments & Request for Site Visit
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 10:52:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation Transmittal of Comments & Request for Site Visit.pdf
SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Comments Combined.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding your SEPA application.
 
Please let me know once you have scheduled your site visit with WDFW and I will put it on my

calendar!  I am unavailable on December 9th and 10th but should be able to make any other days
work.
 
Thanks and have a wonderful Thanksgiving week!
 

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
mailto:mj67johnson@gmail.com
mailto:dan.ireland@scjalliance.com
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us







 
 


 
 


COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


 
                                                                                                                                                                         


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


                                                                                                                                                                         


 
November 22, 2021 
 
IHMI, LLC 
c/o Mark Johnson 
P.O. Box 2 
Vantage, WA 98950 
Mj67johnson@gmail.com   
 


sent via email 
 
RE: Vantage Culvert Installation SEPA Application (SE-21-00026) – Transmittal of Comments and Request for 
Site Visit 
 


Parcel #  930933 
  


Dear Mr. Johnson, 
 
Enclosed are the comments received regarding the SEPA Application (SE-21-00026) during the comment period: 
 
November 10, 2021  Washington Department of Fish & Wildlife – Scott Downes 
November 16, 2021  Kittitas County Public Health – Holly Erdman 
November 18, 2021  Kittitas County Public Works – Planning Review Team 
November 18, 2021  Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation 
 
Please review all comments and notify me of any questions. Feel free to respond to any comments submitted by 
5pm on December 7, 2021.   
 
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife has requested a site visit.  Please work with them to determine the 
date and time of the site visit.  Please notify me when this has been scheduled and I will be present as well. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by phone at 509-962-7637 or by e-mail at 
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
Rachael Stevie 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 


cc:  Dan Ireland, Engineer      via email 
Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official    via email 


   



mailto:Mj67johnson@gmail.com

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
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		Washington Department of Fish & Wildlife 11/10/21

		Kittitas County Public Health 11/16/21

		Kittitas County Public Works 11/18/21

		Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation 11/18/21
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
To: "legals@kvnews.com"; "Megan Woodruff"; "Terry Hamberg"; "Jana Stoner"
Subject: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - (Publishing) Notice of SEPA Action
Date: Friday, December 3, 2021 4:02:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation Notice of SEPA action legal.docx
SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation Notice of SEPA action legal.pdf

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
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Notice of SEPA Action

Vantage Culvert Installation

SE-21-00026



NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-11-355 and RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c), Kittitas County Community Development Services did, on December 9, 2021, issue a Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) on the proposed SEPA application submitted by IMHI, LLC.  The applicant is proposing to fill in an existing coulee by connecting an existing 72” corrugated metal pipe with two existing 36” reinforced concrete pipes located under Wayne Street.  Catch basin structures will be used to connect the dissimilar sized structures.  The existing coulee will be filled with offsite material and compacted to a finished grade.  The finished grade will be seeded with native seed mix and erosion control prevention measures will be applied.  The project location is zoned General Commercial within a Type 1 LAMIRD. The project area is located on Tax parcel# 930933 on Wayne Street, approximately 0.03 miles northeast of the intersection of Wayne Street and Main Street in Vantage, in a portion of Section 19 & 20, Township 17N, Range 23E, bearing Assessor’s Map# 17-23-19050-0129 in Kittitas County.



The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the proposal will not have a probable significant adverse impact on the environment. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C and WAC 197-11-355. This decision was made after review of a SEPA environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency, after considering voluntary mitigation measures which the lead agency or the applicant will implement as part of the proposal, and after considering mitigation measures required by existing laws and regulations that will be implemented by the applicant as part of the Kittitas County permit process.  The responsible official finds this information reasonably sufficient to evaluate the environmental impact of this proposal. The complete application file is available to the public on request or may be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services at 411 North Ruby St, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926, or on the county website. http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx (Miscellaneous SEPA Applications, file number SE-21-00026).



Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such action on the grounds of non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and pursuant to Chapter 15A.07.010 KCC, may be appealed by submitting specific factual objections in writing with a fee of $1550.00 to Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no later than 5:00pm, December 23, 2021.



Direct questions regarding this proposal to:



Rachael Stevie

411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA. 98926

509-962-7506

rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us



Date:  December 9, 2021

Publish Northern Kittitas County Tribune: 	December 9, 2021 & December 16, 2021

Publish Daily Record:				December 9, 2021 & December 16, 2021

Appeal Period Ends: December 23, 2021




Notice of SEPA Action 
Vantage Culvert Installation 


SE-21-00026 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-11-355 and RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c), 
Kittitas County Community Development Services did, on December 9, 2021, issue a 
Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) on the proposed SEPA application 
submitted by IMHI, LLC.  The applicant is proposing to fill in an existing coulee by 
connecting an existing 72” corrugated metal pipe with two existing 36” reinforced concrete 
pipes located under Wayne Street.  Catch basin structures will be used to connect the 
dissimilar sized structures.  The existing coulee will be filled with offsite material and 
compacted to a finished grade.  The finished grade will be seeded with native seed mix and 
erosion control prevention measures will be applied.  The project location is zoned General 
Commercial within a Type 1 LAMIRD. The project area is located on Tax parcel# 930933 on 
Wayne Street, approximately 0.03 miles northeast of the intersection of Wayne Street and 
Main Street in Vantage, in a portion of Section 19 & 20, Township 17N, Range 23E, bearing 
Assessor’s Map# 17-23-19050-0129 in Kittitas County. 
 
The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the proposal will not have a probable 
significant adverse impact on the environment. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not 
required under RCW 43.21C and WAC 197-11-355. This decision was made after review of a 
SEPA environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency, after 
considering voluntary mitigation measures which the lead agency or the applicant will implement 
as part of the proposal, and after considering mitigation measures required by existing laws and 
regulations that will be implemented by the applicant as part of the Kittitas County permit process.  
The responsible official finds this information reasonably sufficient to evaluate the environmental 
impact of this proposal. The complete application file is available to the public on request or may 
be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services at 411 North Ruby St, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926, or on the county website. http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx (Miscellaneous SEPA Applications, file number SE-21-00026). 


 
Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such action on the grounds of non-
compliance with the provisions of Chapter 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and 
pursuant to Chapter 15A.07.010 KCC, may be appealed by submitting specific factual objections 
in writing with a fee of $1550.00 to Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 North 
Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no later than 
5:00pm, December 23, 2021. 


 
Direct questions regarding this proposal to: 


 
Rachael Stevie 
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA. 98926 
509-962-7506 
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us 


 
Date:  December 9, 2021 
Publish Northern Kittitas County Tribune:  December 9, 2021 & December 16, 2021 
Publish Daily Record:    December 9, 2021 & December 16, 2021 
Appeal Period Ends: December 23, 2021 



http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx

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
To: Downes, Scott G (DFW); Holly Erdman; Jesse Cox; Candie Leader; "Hanson, Sydney (DAHP)"
Cc: mj67johnson@gmail.com; "Dan Ireland"; Jeremy Johnston; Kelly Bacon (CD); Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation - Notice of SEPA Action
Date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 9:16:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation Notice of Sepa Action Memo.pdf
SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation MDNS.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Vantage Culvert Installation SEPA application
(SE-21-00026).
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks and have a great day!
 

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
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 
 


 
NOTICE OF SEPA ACTION 


 


To: Applicable Agencies 
Parties of Record 
Applicant 


 
From: Rachael Stevie, Staff Planner 


 
Date: December 9, 2021 


 
Subject: SE-21-00026 Vantage Culvert Installation – SEPA MDNS 


 
 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-11-355 and RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c), Kittitas County 
Community Development Services did, on December 9, 2021, issue a Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance 
(MDNS) on the proposed SEPA application submitted by IMHI, LLC.  The applicant is proposing to fill in an existing 
coulee by connecting an existing 72” corrugated metal pipe with two existing 36” reinforced concrete pipes located 
under Wayne Street.  Catch basin structures will be used to connect the dissimilar sized structures.  The existing coulee 
will be filled with offsite material and compacted to a finished grade.  The finished grade will be seeded with native seed 
mix and erosion control prevention measures will be applied.  The project location is zoned General Commercial within 
a Type 1 LAMIRD. The project area is located on Tax parcel# 930933 on Wayne Street, approximately 0.03 miles 
northeast of the intersection of Wayne Street and Main Street in Vantage, in a portion of Section 19 & 20, Township 
17N, Range 23E, bearing Assessor’s Map# 17-23-19050-0129 in Kittitas County. 
 
The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the proposal will not have a probable significant adverse impact 
on the environment. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C and WAC 197-11-
355. This decision was made after review of a SEPA environmental checklist and other information on file with the 
lead agency, after considering voluntary mitigation measures which the lead agency or the applicant will implement as 
part of the proposal, and after considering mitigation measures required by existing laws and regulations that will be 
implemented by the applicant as part of the Kittitas County permit process.  The responsible official finds this 
information reasonably sufficient to evaluate the environmental impact of this proposal. The complete application file 
is available to the public on request or may be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services at 411 
North Ruby St, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926, or on the county website. http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx (Miscellaneous SEPA Applications, file number SE-21-00026). 


 
Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such action on the grounds of non-compliance with the 
provisions of Chapter 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and pursuant to Chapter 15A.07.010 KCC, may 
be appealed by submitting specific factual objections in writing with a fee of $1550.00 to Kittitas County Community 
Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no 
later than 5:00pm, December 23, 2021. 


 
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
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